
reimbursement thereof, to the 1948 contributions. 

The point of order raised by the United King
dom representative did not, therefore, seem a 
valid one. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) requested a vote on the interpretation 
which had been given by the representative of 
Belgium. 

Mr. MAYER (France) suggested that the reprr
sentative of Belgium had confused the reimburse
ment of taxes with the payment of taxes. The 
taxes were paid in 1947, reimbursement would be 
made in 1948 and recovery in 1949. 

Mr. FouRIE (Union of South Africa) pointecl 
out that, under the interpretation given by the 
representative of Belgium, the Committee woulcl 
be passing the item of 3500,000 as both an item 
of expenditure and a recoverable advance. It 
was, he felt, the general impression that the Com
mittee had voted an item of expenditure. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (United Kingdom) 
requested the Chair to rule upon his point of 
order or to adjourn the meeting until the following 
day. 

The CHAIR~IAN stated that he was not prepared 
to rule that the whole resollition was ultra vires. 
Difficlilty arose over the third ancl fourth para
graphs, in respect of which the only queslion 
concerned their application. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) considered that the 
Secretariat was in a position to know what sums 
had. bren reimbursed in respect of taxation in 
1947, or to calculate what sums fell to be so 
reimbursed in that year. Accordingly it could 
cakulate what sums should be added to the contri
butinns of certain l\Iembers in 1948. 

Mr. HsrA (China) observed that, in his vie\v, the 
sums payable by certain officials in respect of 
taxes for 1947 would not be paicl until March or 
Aptil of 1948. Reimhursement, therefore, would 
take place in 1948, and recovery in 1949. 

In reply to Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet 
Socialist Repliblics), who asked whether the 1947 
expenditure should be included in the hudget for 
19,17 or in that for 1948, Mr. PRICE (Assistant 
Secretary-General in charge of Administrative and 
Financial Services) stated that he wolild try, 
hefore the following day's meeting, to find a 
soiution or an explanation that might help the 
Committee in the matter. 

The meeting rose at 5.04 p.m. 

SEVENTY-FIFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 
24 Ortober 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Clzairman : .J ustice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

contributions de 1948 en vue du remboursement 
de ces impöts. 

II semble donc que Ia motion d'ordre presentee 
par Ie representant du Royalime-Uni ne sait pas 
hien fondee. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande qlie le Comite vote sur 
l'interpretation que vient de donner Ie repre
sentant de la Belgique. 

M. MAYER (France) emet l'opinion que le repre
sentant de la Belgique a confondu le rembaur
sement et le paiement des impöts. Les impöts ant 
ete payes en 1947, le remboursement se fera en 
1948 et Ie recouvrement en 19!9. 

1\f. FouRm (union Sud-Africaine) fait remarquer 
qlie, d'apres l'interpretation du representant de la 
Belgiqlie, la Commission portera le poste de 
500.000 dollars å la fois au chapitre des depenses 
et a ceiui des avances recouvrables. Il estime que, 
s'ii faut en croire l'impression generale, la Commis
sion a vote un poste de depenses. 

Sir William MATTHEws (Royaume - Uni) 
demande que le President tranche la question 
d'ordre qu'il a posee Oli ajolirne la seance au 
Iendemain. 

Le Pm':siDENT rcpond qu'il n'est pas dispose a 
declarer qlie !'ensemble de Ia resolution ne releve 
pas de Ia competence de Ia Commission. Des diffi
cultes se font jour au sujet des troisieme et 
qliatrieme paragraphes, mais seulement en ce qui 
concerne leur mise en application. 

1\J. LEBEAU (Belgique) pense que le Secrctariat 
est en mesure de savoir å combien s'eieve le 
montant des sommes rembolirsees au titre des 
impöts en 194 7 ou d' etahlir le montant des 
sommes å rembourser cette annee-lå. La Secre
tariat pourrait donc etablir Ies sommes qu'il 
conviendrait d'ajouter aux contributions de 
certains Membres en 1948. 

l\L HsiA (Chine) estime que Ies impöts dus par 
certains fonctionnaires pour l'annee 1947 ne 
seront pas per<;lis avant Ies mois de mars Oli avril 
1948. Le rembolirsement aura donc lieu en 1948 
et le recolivrement en 1949. 

Repondant å M. RosTCHINE (Union des Repn
hliqlies socialistes sovictiqnes), qui avait demande 
si Ies depenses de 19-17 devaient figlirer au hudget 
de 1947 ou a celui de 1948, ~I. PRICE (Secretaire 
generai adjoint charge des services administratifs 
et financiers) declare qu'il s'efforcera de trouver, 
avant la seance du lendemain, une solution ou une 
explication qui puisse aider la Commission a ce 
point de vue. 

La seance est levee å 17 h. 0-1. 

SOIXANTE-QUINZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, Hew- York. 
lc IJendredi :!4 odobre 1947, a 11 hnrrc:;. 

Presidenl · Sir Fazl "\u ( lnde). 

227 



"38. Budget estimates for the financial 
year 1948 (documents A/318, 
A/336, A/396, A/397, A/398, 
AJC.5fl53, AJC.5f155, AJC.5fl57 
AJC.5fl65) 

The Committee continued its discussion of 
·section 21. 

The CHAIR11IAN stated that the Assistant 
'Secretary-General in charge of Administrative 
and Financial Services had heen requested to 
present the view of the Secretariat with regard 
to the manner in which the Belgian resolution, 
adopted hy the Committee during its previous 
meeting, could be implemented. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Arlministrative and Financial Services) 
explained that in the Secretariat's opinion the 
last paragraph of the Belgian resolution could 
not be applied until 1949. 

The third paragraph of the resolution stated 
that the 1948 budget should include a credit for 
reimbursement of taxes. The last paragraph 
then went on to say that a sum equivalent to the 
reimbursement thus made should be added to 
the contributions of the Members in question. 
The resolution therefore did not appear to have 
a retroactive efiect. 

The first addition to Ivlembers' contribntions 
would accordingly he on the hasis of tax 
reimbursements made in 1948, and those additions 
would then appear for the first time in the 1949 
contributions, since the total amount of such 
reimbursements would not he known until the 
end of 1948, nor would it be known for certain 
until the end of 1948 what Member States might, 
in the course of 1948, take steps to exempt their 
nationals from taxation. 

With regard to the question of the USSR 
representative as to why that was true in 1948 
and not in 19-17, the difierence was that contri
butions to meet the expense of reimbursements 
in 1947 were distributed on a fixed hasis known 
in advance ; but if a new section of the budget 
were to be set up, on a difierent basis of coniri
bution, the proper distribution would not be 
known until all the facts of 1948 were available 
at the end of the year. 

Mr. MAcHADO (Brazil) atlmitted the validity 
of the argument raised during the previous 
meeting, on a point of order, by the United 
Kingdom representative. The Chair could rule 
that the last paragraph of the resolution adopted 
was invalid. lf the Chair considered such a 
ruling beyond its authority, he would formally 
move that the Committee should votc on the 
matter. 

lt was clear that the Committee had projected 
its decision into 1949; that constituted a bad 
precedent in budgetary practice. The proposal 
of the Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
had great merits and should be studied at a 
future time. 

38. Previsions de depenses pour l'exer
cice financier 1948 (documents 
A/318, A/336, A/396, A/397, 
A/398, AJC.5fl53, AJC.Sfl55, 
AJC.5jl57, AJC. 5/165). 

La Commission poursuit l'examen du chapitrc 21. 

Le Pm':smENT dit que le Secretaire gencral 
adj oint charge des Services administratifs et 
financiers a ete invite a exposer le point de vue 
du Secretariat sur la maniere dont la resolution 
belge, que la Commission a adoptee a sa derniere 
seance, pourra etre mise a execution. 

M. PmcE (Secretaire general adjoint eharge 
des Services administratifs et financiers) expose 
que, de ravis clu Secretariat, on ne ponrr:a pa5 
nppliquer le dernier paragraphe de la reso]ution 
belge avant 1949. 

Le troisieme paragraphe de cette resolution 
porte que le budget ele 19·!8 comprendra un credit 
pour remboursement de l'impöt. Le dernier para
graphe prevoit ensuite qu'une somme equivalente 
au remboursement ainsi efiectuc• sera ajontee 
aux contributions des Etats Membres en question. 
La resolution ne semble clonc pas avoir un effet 
retroactif. 

II s'ensuit que la premiere augmentation de la 
contribution des Etats Membres sera calcu1ee 
sur la base des remboursements cl'impöt effectues 
en 1948, et que cette augmentation sera comprise 
pour la premiere fois dans Ies contributions ele 
1949, puisqu'on ne connai'tra pas le montant total 
cles remboursements en question avant la fin de 
19·18; de meme, ce n'est pas avant la fin de 194B 
que l'on saura de fac;on certaine quels seront les 
Etats l\Tembres qui, dans le courant de cette 
annee la, prendront des mesures pour exempter 
d'impöt leurs ressortissants. 

Le representant de l'URSS a demande 
pourquoi il en est ainsi en 1948 alors qu'il en e:'lt 
autrement en 1947 ; la difference s'explique par le 
fait qu'on a reparti Ies contributions destinees a 
faire face aux remboursements, en 1947, d'apres 
un bareme fixe, connu d'avance ; toutefois, si 
l'on doit ouvrir un nouveau chapitre au budget 
en calculant Ies contributions sur une autre base, 
on ne saura pas quelle est la repartition qu'il 
convient d'adopter avant la fin de l'annee, epoque 
a laquelle tous Ies faits relatifs a 1948 seront connus. 

l\1. MACHADO (Bresil) reconnai't la validite de 
l'argument avance a la seance precedente, sur 
un point d'ordre, par le representant du Royaume
"Uni. Le President peut decider que le dernier 
paragraphe de la resolution que Ia Commission 
a adoptee n'est pas valable. Si le President 
estime qu'une decision de cette nature depasse sa 
competence, M. Machado proposera formellement 
que la Commission se prononce par un vote sur 
la question. 

Il est evident que la Commission fait porter 
sa decision sur 1949 ; c' est la un precedent 
fåcheux en matiere budgetaire. La proposition 
du President du Comite consultatif est tres inte
ressante et il conviendra d'en entreprendre l ctude 
plus tard. 

228 



The CnAIRMA~ did not think that the last 
paragraph was either invalid or ultra vircs. The 
rcsolution hae! been adopted, and the matter 
seemed clear. He, however, would not oppose 
a second vote on the question. The Belgian 
resolution did not specify in what year funds 
expended in reimbursement for taxation would 
be repaid ; the Secretariat could work out the 
details. 

Mr. HosHCHI:-< (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Hepublics) disagreed with the interpretation of 
the resolution which hae! been given by the 
Seerctariat. A clear decision, by a vote of 
twenty-nine to twelve, had been reached by the 
Committee with rcgard to the specific item of 
$300,000 in the 1 g,!8 lmdget. 

He saw no reason to interpret the implemen
talion of the resolution as applying to the 19·19 
hu,Jget. 

The General Assembly hae! not as yet adopted 
the contrilmtions scale recommended by the 
Committee on Contributions, and it could be 
ashd to approve the additional contributions 
of some of the Members as contcmplated in the 
re:;olution. The Committee hae! thoroughly dis
cusscd thc matter during thc last three days, only 
to be told that implcmentation of the decision 
l\as not possible in 19·18, as the exact amount 
of additional contributions to be leYied on 
Membrrs would not be known before thc end 
of that year. All budgets were based on esti
mates, and if it appeared that an amount smaller 
than the one estimated would he required, any 
excess amounts contributed by 1\iembers could 
he applit'd toward their regular contributions. 
That wa'> a simple accountancy operation. 

H~ proposed that the decision taken by the 
Committee should be upheld, as the resolution 
kad oe~n clearly understood ancl voted upon. 

&k I \'ERSE:-< (Denmark) associated himself 
with the views of the representative of Brazil. 
In the light of lVIr. Price's statement, it was 
evident that not all the representatives had fully 
realized thc consequences involvecl. 

Mr. L,nmERT (Canada) suggestecl that, since 
it had becomc cvident that some of the represen
tatives hacl misgivings about the application of 
the resolution, the Committee should agree that 
tlw whole mattcr shoulcl be reconsidered. 

Mr. MAYER (France) sharcd the view of the 
Sccretariat with regard to the interpretation of 
the resolntion. The Committee had confused 
the item of $500,000, which it had decided to 
include in the budget, with the question of 
additional contributions by certain Members to 
the budget of the United Nations. 

The Belgian resolution hae! been carefully 
clrafted to avoicl more than one scale of contri
butions. The process of recovcring funds could 
not take place until the encl of 1948, ancl under 
that rcsolution the Committee had not Yoted 
an expenditure. 

Mr. HsiA (China) urged thc Committec to 
rec,msider the st>rious matter bt>fore it. In 

Le Pm':SIDENT ne considere pas le dernier para
graphe comme non vaiabie et outrepassant la 
competence ele la Commission. La resolution a ete 
adoptee et la question parait claire. Toutefois, 
il ne s'opposera pas å un deuxieme vote. La reso
lution belge ne precise pas l'annee dans Iaquelle 
seront rembourset>s Ies sommes dcpensees pour 
compenser Ies paiements effectues au titre de 
l'imput ; lt> Secretariat pourra mettre Ies details 
au point. 

l\L HosTCHI0:E (Union des Hepubiiques socia
listes sovietiques) n'accepte pas l'interpretation 
que Ie Secretariat a donnee de la resolution. La 
Commission a pris une decision sans equivoque, 
par 29 voix contre 12, a l'egard du poste de 500.000 
dollars du budget de 1948. 

II ne voit pas ponrquoi on interpreterait Ia 
resolution comme devant s'appliquer au budget 
de 1949. 

L'Assemblee generale n'a pas encore acloph~· 
le bareme des contributions recommande par Ie 
Comite des contributions, et on peut Iui demander 
d'approuver des contributions supplementaires 
pour quelques-uns des Etats l\Iembres, comme 
l'envbage la resoiution. La Commission n'a discute 
la question a fond ces trois derniers jours que pour 
finir par apprendre qu'ii etait impossible de mettre 
la decision en appiication en 1918, puisqu'on ne 
connaitrait pas avant la fin ele cette annee-Ia Ie 
montant exact des contrihutions supplementaires. 
a demancler aux Etats :Membres. Tous Ies budgets 
sont dablis d'aprl'S des previsions et, si la somme 
effectivement necessaire est plus faible que celle 
qui a ete prevue, on pourra defalquer de la contri
hution normale cles Etats Membres toutes Ies 
sommesen excedent qu'ils auront versees. Il s'agit 
d'une simple operation comptable. 

M. Hostchine proposc de maintenir la decision 
prise par la Commission, la resolution ayant ete 
birn comprise et ayant fait l'objet d'uu vote. 

M. IvERSE;-..; (Danemark) partage le point ele vue· 
du represcntant du Bresil. D'apres l'expose de· 
M. Price, il est clair que Ies representants ne se 
renclent pas tous pleinement compte des conse
quences de cette decision. 

l\L LAl\IDERT (Canada) suggere qu'on examine 
a nouvcan !'ensemble ele la question, car il est 
evident que certains representants eprouvent des 
doutes au sujet de l'application ele la resoiution .. 

l\1. l\L\.YER (France) partage l'avis du Secre
tariat en ce qui concerne l'interpretation å donner 
a Ia resolution. La Commission a confondu le 
poste dc 500.000 elollars, qu'ellc a decide de faire 
figurer au budgct, avec la qnestion des contri:
butions supplementaires ele certains membres au 
budget ele l'Organisation. 

La resolution belge a etc soigneusement redigee 
pour eviter qu'il existe plus d'un bareme des 
contributions. Le recouvrement des fonds ne 
peut s'effectuer avant la fin de 1948 et la Commis
sion, aux termes de cette resolution, n'a pas 
autorise ele depense. 

M. HsiA (Chine) prie instamment Ia Commission· 
d'examiner a nouveau l'importante question dont 

229 



voting the resolution, many representatives had 
not appreciated its possible consequences. There 
were, he thought, three reasons for reconsi
deration : firstly, he wondered whether it was 
in order for the Committee to adopt a resolution 
which referred to 1949; secondly, the disputed 
paragraph raised a serious question of principle, 
since the Committee on Contributions would be 
asked to consider individual items to be distri
buted among a few Members. That would be 
contrary to the spirit of the Charter which 
specified a scale of contributions as a whole. 
Thirdly, political consequences were involved : 
the particular Member in question was already 
bearing two-fifths of the sum. The United 
States representative hael stated that the matter 
woulel embarrass his Government. Legislative 
action was neeeleel anel a solution might be found 
within a few months. It seemeel to him very 
ungracious not to pay heeel to the assurance of 
the United States elelegation that it was making 
every effort to solve the problem. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Bclgium) thought that the inter
pretation of the resolution >vas quite clear. The 
Secretariat would detcrmine ·what sums were to be 
reimbursed during 1947. The figure could be 
<:alculated within a month, and would serve as a 
basis for determining the arlditional contri
butions during 1943. The $500,000 voted by the 
Committee for 1948 would he used in that year 
for reimbursement of staff, and the additional 
contributions from Members would appear as 
additional revenue in 19-18. He did not think 
that the Secretariat's interpretation was correct, 
anel he agreed with the view of the USSR 
representative. 

Nevertheless, since many members of the 
Committee favoured the re-opening of the 
question, he woulel not oppose it, though he 
woulel request that, in aeldition to his resolution, 
the question of the inclusion or deletion of the 
$500,000 should be reconsidered. The discussion 
should he postponed fo:r a few days. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) felt that the matter 
had been given full consideration ; a vote had 
been taken ancl there was no reason for the 
difficulty. The last paragraph of the resolution 
eliel not imply that two separate scales of contri
bution would he estahlisheel ; it merely contem
plated reimbursement to the United Nations 
budget hy a few ::\Iembers, a comparatively 
simple financial operation between the States 
concerned and the Secrelariat. 

He agreed with thc Belgian representative 
that, if the matter were reopened, the question 
of inclusion of the S500,000 shoulcl be opened 
to discussion as wdl. The problem had been 
discussed during the two parts of the first session 
of the General Assembly ; and Mr. Vandenberg, 
the United States representative, had twice 
asked for postponement of a Polish resolution, 
since he hael hoped to obtain from the 
Congress the exemption of United States citizens 
on tbe staff of the United Nations from national 

elle est salSle. Lorsqu'ils ont vote la resolution, 
beaucoup de representants ne se sont pas rendu 
compte de toutes ses consequences possibles. Il 
y a, a son avis, trois raisons de proceeler a un 
nouvel examen : il se elemande d'aborel si le 
Reglement permet que la Commission adopte une 
resolution qui se rapporte a l'annee 1949; deu
xiemement, le paragraphe controverse pose une 
importante question de principe puisque lc Comite 
des contributions serait prie d'examiner la repar
tition de differentes sommes entre certains Mrm
bres, ce qui serait contraire a l' esprit ele la Charte 
qui envisage un bareme de contributions global : 
troisiemement, des consielerations politiques sont 
en jeu : l'Etat Membre en question verse deja Ies 
deux cinquiemes de la somme. Le representant 
des Etats-Unis a declare que la question mettrait 
son Gouvernement dans l'embarras. Des mesures 
legislatives s'imposent et on pourrait trouver 
une solution en l'espace ele quelques mois. II lui 
semble peu courtois de negliger le fait que la 
delegation des Etats-Unis a donne l'assurance 
qu'elle consacre tous ses efforts a la solution du 
probleme. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) estime que l'interpre
tation a elonner a la resolution est manifeste. Le 
Secretariat determinera les sommes a rembourser 
en 1947. En un mois, on pourrait en calcult>r 
le montant, qui servira de base pour fixer le~ 
contributions supplementaires pour 1948. Lei~i 
500.000 dollars votes par la Commission pour 
1948 seront utilises au cours ele cette meme annee 
pour rembourser le personnel, et Ies contrihutions 
supplementaires des Membres figureront au buelget 
de 1948 au titre de recettes supplt~mentaires. Il 
ne pense pas que l'interpretation du Secretariat 
soit correcte et se range a l'avis du representant 
de l'URSS. 

Neanmoins, etant donne que de nombreux 
membres ele la Commission l' ont demande, il 
ne s' oppose pas a un nouvel examen de la question, 
mais il elemande qu'en plus de sa resolution, on 
examine ele nouveau la question de savoir s'il 
faut ou non faire figurer au budget la somme de 
500.000 dollars. La discussion devrait etre remise 
a quelques j ours. 

M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) estime que la question 
a ete examinee a fonel ; elle a fait l'objet d'un vote 
et la difficulte que l'on souleve n'a pas de raison 
d'etre. Le dernier paragraphe de la resolution 
n'implique pas que deux baremes de contributions 
seraient etablis; il prevoit simplement que quel
ques Membres rembourseront Ies Nations Unies, 
ce qui constitue une operation budgetaire rt'la
tivement simple a effectuer entre Ies Etats 
interesses et le Secretariat. 

Comme le representant de la Belgique, il pense 
que, si la question faisait l'objet d'un nouvel 
examen, il faudrait egalement ouvrir lc debat 
sur le point de savoir si Ies 500.000 dollars doivent 
figurer au budget. Ce probleme a ete discute au 
cours des eleux parties de la premiere session de 
l' Assemblee generale, et M. Vandenberg, repre
sentant des Etats-Unis, a demande a eleux reprises 
l'ajournement ele la discussion d'une resolution 
polonaise, parce qu'il esperait obtenir du Congres 
l'exoneration elu paiement des impOts nationaux 

230 



taxation. However, no results hacl been achieved 
so far. 

The sum of $500,000 did not represent taxes 
paid by United States nationals ; the amount 
was contributed to the United States Treasury by 
the other Member States. 

If the Polish Government had not exempted 
its nationals on the staff of the United Nations 
from the payment of taxes, the sums 'Yhich would 
be paid to the Polish Treasury hy those persons 
would amonnt to about one-fifth of the Polish 
contribution to the budget of the United Nations. 

He suggested that discussion should be limited 
to the question of implementing the resolution 
by a certain date. The matter should not 
be referred to the Committee on Contributions. 

l\fr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) raised a point of order : a decision 
had been taken by a vote of twenty-nine to 
twelve, the matter had been discussed for three 
days, and there could be no doubt regarding the 
validity of the resolution. 

He formally proposed that the Committee 
should proceed to the next item on the agenda. 
If, however, the debate were reopened, he reserved 
the right lo revert to the substance of the question. 

Mr. VOIN A (l 1krainian Soviet Socialist Republic) 
supported the proposal to proceed to the next 
item on the agencl:l. 

Mr. MARTINEZ-LACA vo (Nicaragua) suggested 
that limiting discussion to two honrs on each 
section of the budget would provide ample 
time. A time-limit should also be set for the 
suhmission of resolutions and amendments. Long 
speeches served to confuse opinions and to delay 
completion of the Committee's work. 

Mr. RosHcHrN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) requested a vote on his point of order. 

Mr. K<\Tz-SucHY (Poland) stated that the 
Brazilian proposal for a review of the resolution 
was a motion of substance ; the USSR proposal, 
being concerned with procedure, took precedence. 

lVh. LAMBERT (Canada) felt that the procedure 
had been confused by the inclusion of the word 
"review" in the Brazilian proposal, and suggested 
that a vote should be takcn simply to reconsider 
the prohlem. 

J\Ir. VorNA (Ukrainian S;:}Viet Socialist Republic) 
believed that such a reconsideration went beyond 
the accepted rules of procedure and had no 
precedent. 

The CHAIHMAN pointed out that Rules 71 
and 72 of the rules of procedure could be applied. 

Mr. HEvw ARD (Australia) was opposed to the 

des citoyens des Etats-Unis faisant partie du 
personnel ele l'Organisation des Nations Unies. 
Toutefois, jusqu'a present, cette exoneration n'a 
pas ete accordee. 

La somme de 500.000 dollars ne reprcsente pas 
Ies impöts payes par Ies ressortiss:mts des Etats
Unis ; cette somme a ete versee par Ies autrcs 
Etats Memhres au Tresor des Etats-Unis. 

Si le Gouvernement polonais n'avait pas 
exempte d'impöts ses ressortissants appartcnant 
au personnel ele l'Organisation des Nations Unies, 
Ies sommes qui seraient versces par ces pcrsonnes 
au Tresor polonais s'eleveraient a environ un 
cinquieme ele la contribution ele Ia Pologne au 
buclget ele l' Organisation. 

II propose de limiter la discussion a la question 
de la mise en application ele la resolution a une 
date determinee. La question ne doit pas etre 
renvoyee au Comite des contributions. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiqucs) souleve un point d'onlre : une 
decision a ete prise par vingt-neuf voix con tre 
douze, la question a ete debattue pendant trois 
jours, et il ne sauraiL y avoir ele doute sur la vali
dite ele la resolution. 

II propose d'une maniere formelle que la Com
mission passe au point suivant de l'ordre du jour. 
Si, toutefois, le clebat est rouvert, il se reserve le 
droit ele revenir sur le fond de la qucstion. 

M. VorNA (Republique socialiste sovietiquc 
d'Ukraine) appuie la proposition tenclant a passer 
au point suivant ele l' ordre du j our. 

M. MARTINEz-LAcA vo (Nicaragua) suggcre que 
la limitation a deux heures de la durec ele la 
discussion de chaqne chapitre du budget laisserait 
un delai amplement suffisant. Une limite aussi 
devrait etre fixee pour la presentation des reso
lutions et des amendements. Les longs discour~ 
ont pour resultat de rendre l'cxpression des 
opinions confuses et ele retardcr l'achevement des 
travaux de la Commission. 

~. RosTCHINE (Union des Hepubliques socia
listes sovietiques) clemande que sa motion d'orrlre 
soit mise aux voix. 

1\1. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) declare que la propo
sition du Bresil tendant å une revision de la reso
lution est une proposition de fond : la prapasition 
de l'URSS, qui a trait å la procedure, doit 
etre examinee la premiere. 

M. LAMBERT (Canada) estime que c'est l'inser
tion du mot '' revision >> dans la proposition du 
Bresil qui a mis de la confusion dans la procCdure 
suivie : il propose que l'on mette simplement aux 
voix le reexamen du probleme. 

Pour M. VorNA (Hepublique socialiste sovictique 
d'Ukraine), decider ele proceder a un nouvel 
examen serait aller au dela du Reglement interieur 
adopte par Ies membres de la Commission, et 
n'est autorise par aucun prececlent. 

Le Pmi:smENT fait observer que Ies articles 71 
et 72 du Reglement interieur peuvent etre 
appliques. 

M. HEYWARD (Australie) s'oppose a la clöture 

231 



elosure of the debate, and supported the Brazilian 
proposal. The resolution which had been passed 
could not he accepted by the Member at which 
it had been directed. He had been informed 
that fourteen l\'Iembers had ratified in full the 
Convention on Privileges and Immunities, while 
forty-three Mcmhers had not yet done so. 
Ratification by many of those States might be 
delayed bccause of the question of tax exemption. 
The tax contributions pian descrYed consideration. 

l\Ir. STEYE:>;SO:\f (lJ nited States of America) 
also opposcd the elosure of the debate. 

The Commitiee rejected the USSR proposal 
for rlosme of of the debate by twenty-nine votes 
fo lm, with si.r abslenlions. 

In reply to a question from Mr. VorNA 
(Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic), who 
queslioned whether the rules of procedure 
provided for the review of a decision, the 
CHAIRMA:"i stated that there was no rule to that 
efTect. 

Mr. KATz-Sucuy (Poland) considerecl that a 
most dangerous precedent was being et·tablished. 
Ewry decision could he opened to review. 

The CHAIR:>.IA!'\ notecl that, in the ahsence of a 
specific rule again~t reconsideration, the opinion 
of tlw majority of the Committee should prevail. 

l\Ir. KATz-SvcuY (Poland) pointed out that 
the theorv that what had not heen forbidden 
was permissible applied to penal codes but not 
to rules of procedure, and requested that 
discussion should be opened on the Brazilian 
resolution. 

Mr. L\MBEHT (Canada) explained that reconsi
deration of the question was heing urged in view 
of the Iong discussion which had reflected misgi
Yings after the resolution had heen passed. That 
indicaled that the Committee should be sure 
of its mind hefore voting. It was now desirable 
to reopen thc question. 

l\Ir. KATz-Sccm: (Poland) remarkecl that the 
discussion following the vote had concerned the 
practical application of the resolution ancl not 
its substance. 

Mr. AzKouL (Lebanon) felt that the clecision 
not to close the discussion had been an improper 
one. The rule of procedure which had been 
cited referrecl to clebate hefore a decision had 
heen taken. 

l\Ir. KATZ-SFCHY (Poland) believeel that reconsid
eration did not necessarily imply waiving the 
previous resolution, which had been adopted, hut 
merely meant that discussion woulcl be continued. 

Mr. LA:\IBEHT (Canada) obserYed that it 
appearcd to he the wish of the Committee to 
reconsider the whole subject, inclueling the item 
of $;)00.000. He ~uhmitted a proposal to that 
effect. 

elu debat et appuie la proposition du representant 
du Bresil. La resolution qui a ete adoptee ne peut 
pas etre acceptee par l'Etat Membre qu'elle 
concerne. Le representant de l'Australie a ete 
informe que quatorze Etats ont ratifie sans 
reserve la Convention sur Ies privileges et immu
nites, tandis que quarante-trois Membres ne 
l' ont pas encore fait. II se peut que la question de 
l'exoneration des impöts retarde la ratification 
par un nombre important de ces Etats. Le systeme 
des contributions au titre de l'impöt merite d'etre 
examinc. 

l\L STEVENSON (Etats - Unis d'Amerique) 
s'oppose, lui aussi, a la clöture du elebat. 

La Commission rejetle, par vingt-neuf voix conlrt 
di.r, avec six abstentions, la proposition de l' URSS 
tendant å la cloture du debnt. 

Repondant a une question ele M. VorNA (Repu
blique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine), qui 
demande si le Heglement interieur prevoit Ia 
revision d'une decision, le Pm':smENT eleclare 
qu'il n'existe pas ele disposition dans ce sens. 

l\f. KATz-Sucm: (Pologne) estime que l'on est 
en train d'etablir un prccedent desplus dangereux. 
Toute ctecision devienelrait sujette a revision. 

Le Pm':smENT fait observer qu'en l'absence 
el'un article precis interdisant un nouvel examen, 
l'opinion de la majorite ele la Commission doit 
prevaloir. 

l\I. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) fait remarquer que 
la thcorie suivant laquelle ce qui n'cst pas interdit 
est permis, s'applique en matiere ele code penal, 
mais non de reglement interieur · il demande que 
la discussion soit ouverte sur la resolution du 
Bresil. 

:\I. LAJ\IBERT (Canada) explique qu'un nouvel 
examen de la question est demande avec insis
tance en raison de la longue discussion qui, apres 
l' adoption ele Ia resolution, a montre l' existence 
de doutes. Ce fait indique que Ia Commission eloit 
etre s1i.re ele sa decision avant ele passer au vote. 
Il est maintenant souhaitable de rouvrir la 
question. 

l\I. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) fait ohserver que la 
discussion qui a suivi le vote a concernc l'appli
cation pratique, et non le fond dc la resolution. 

M. AzKOUL (LiiJan) estime que la decision de 
ne pas clore la discussion a ete inopportune. 
L'article du Reglement interieur qui a ete cite 
concerne Ies debats anterieurs a l'adoption d'unc 
decision. 

l\I. KATz-Sucuy (Pologne) croit qu'un nouvel 
examen n'implique pas necessairement l'aiJanelon 
de la precedente resolution, qui a ete adoptee, 
mais signifie simplement que la eliscussion sera 
poursuivie. 

l\I. LAMBERT (Canada) remarque que la Com
mission semble vouloir examiner toute la questi.on 
de nouveau, y compris le poste de 500.000 elollars. 
Il prcsente une proposition a cet efTet. 

232 



Mr. KATz-Suchy (Poland) assumed that the 
Canadian proposal did not affect the validity 
of the decision taken at the previous meeting on 
the Belgian resolution. If his assumption was 
not correct, he would formulate a proposal. 

Mr. LAMDERT (Canada) <'Xpressed the view that 
reronsideration involved a waiving of the Belgian 
resolulion. 

:\Ir. KATz-SucHY (Poland) felt that many 
representatives might vote for a reconsideration 
who would not favour thc waiving of the reso
lution. 

Mr. lVIACHADO (I3razil) considered that the term 
" reconsicleration " implied a re-examination of 
tlw whole subjcct. The Committee might 
maintain its previous vie1v or, alternatiwly, it 
might modify the votc. 

:.\'[r. SnAnOU:'\IS (Greece) thought that, once 
taken, the decision should stand. If, howcver, 
the resolution included points that were unconsti
tutional, the Committee had a duty to amend it. 

l\Ir. KATz-SucHY (Poland) suggested that the 
opini011 of the Sixth Committee should he sought 
on the question whether the resolution was or 
wa<; not constitutional. 

;'<ir. SKononoGATYI (Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Hepublic) remarked that confusion had 
ht'en created unnecessarily. The matter was 
ch·ar : the Committce had adopteel a decision at 
the previous meeting. No suggestion had then 
been made that thc resolution was unconsti
tutional. The rcprcsentativc of France had 
merely asked whcn the provisions of thc fourth 
paragraph would come into eiTect. 

1 [e agreed with thc represcntativc of Polancl 
that the matter should be referred to the 
Sixth Committee, for its opinion on the qncstion 
whether it was constitutional to rescind the vote 
taken on the prcvious day. 

The CnAml\IA:-< stated that the Canadian 
proposal that itcm (viii) of chapter I, section 21, 
should be reconsidered, and that the vote takcn 
at the previous meeting on the Belgian re~olution 
slwnld be rescinded, vvould be put to the vote. 

:VIr. KATz-Sccr-rY (Polanel) requestecl that his 
proposal, which was a wider one, should take 
precedence. The Sixth Committce should also be 
asked whether it was constitutional under the 
Charter for payment<> to one Mcmber to be made 
hy the remaining fifty-six. 

l\Ir. LEBEAU (I3elgium) suhmitted that the 
wording of thc Canadian proposal was opcn to 
objection. It was preferable to adopt the 
solution suggested by the representative of 
Brazil : the dccision taken at the previous 
meeting would stand, but thc discnssion would 
he reopened ; at the end of the debate the 
Committec could either maintain its prcvious 
deci.sion or adopt a different solution, the effect 
of which might be that the soluti011 originally 
adopted woulel not be applied. 

~I. KATz-Sucnv (Pologne) presume que la 
proposition canadienne n'affecte pas Ia validite 
de la dccision, prise a Ia seance precedente, au 
sujet de la resolution proposee par la delegation 
belge. Dans Ie cas contraire, il presenterait une 
proposition. 

l\I. LAl\InERT (Canada) estime que proceder a un 
nouvel cxamen ele la question implique I'abandon 
ele la resolution proposee par la delegation belge. 

M. K_\Tz-SucHY (Pologne) croit que de nom
breux repn\sentants qui pourraient se prononcer 
pour un nouvel examen ele Ia question n'approu
veraient pas l'abandon de la resolution. 

:\I. :\L\crrAno (Bresil) considere que Ies termes : 
<< nouvel examen >> impliquent un nouvel 
examen ele l'enseml>le ele la question. La Commis
sion peut soit maintenir sa premiere decision, 
soit modifier son votc. 

JI. SBAHOUNIS (Grece) estime qn'une fois 
qu'une decision est prise, elle cloit etre maintenue. 
Si, toutcfois, la resolution renfermc des points 
contraircs aux regles constitutionnelles, Ia Com
mission a le devoir de la modifier. 

M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) suggere ele demander 
l'avis ele Ia SixiCme Commission sur Ia question 
ele savoir si Ia resolution cst, ou n'est pas, con
formc aux regles. 

lVL SrwHoBor<ATY {Republique socialiste sovie
tique de Bielorussie) remarque qu'on a cree 
inutilenwnt de Ia confusion. La question est 
claire : Ia Commission a adoptc une decision :i sa 
seance precedente. Personne n'a suggere alors 
que cettc resolution etait contraire aux regles. 
Le representant de la France a simplement 
demande a quel moment Ies dispositions dn 
quatrieme paragraphe entreraicnt en vigueur. 

l\1. Skorohogaty estime, comme le representant 
de Ia Pologne, qu'il faudrait renvoyer Ia question 
a Ia Sixieme Commission, pour que celle-ci donne 
son avis sur le point de savoir s'il cst regulier 
d'annuler le vote de la veille. 

Le Pm~siDENT annonce qu'il va mcttre aux 
voix la proposition du Canada tendant a soumettre 
å un nouvel examen Ie poste (viii) ele l'article I, 
du chapitre 31 et å annuler Ie vote sur la resolution 
proposee par la dclegation l>elge. 

M. K.nz-SucHY (Pologne) dcmande que l'on 
mette d'abord aux voix sa proposition qui a une 
portee plus vaste. On devrait aussi demancler å la 
Sixieme Commission s'il est conforme å la Charte 
que dcs paiements a un Etat Membre soient 
effcctues par Ies cinquante-six autres Etats 
Mcmbres. 

l\1. LEDEAU (Belgique) fait rcmarqucr que la 
redaction de la proposition du Canada prete a 
des objections. II est preferable d'aelopter Ia 
solution proposee par Ie representant du Bre•;i, 
la decision prisc a la seance precedente sera mmn
tenue, mais Ia discussion sera rouverte. A Ia fin 
du dehat, Ia Commission pourra soit maintenir 
sa decision anterieure, soit adopter une solution 
differente qui aurait pour etTet eventuel de ne pas 
fairc appliquer Ia decision primitivement adoptee. 

233 



l\Ir. DE LEON (Panama) agreed in principle 
with the Polish proposal. The Sixth Committee, 
however, had a heavy volume of work, and the 
convenient course would therefore be to appoint 
a sub-committee to consider the question and 
report hack within a period of forty-eight hours. 

:\Ir. MAYER (France) pointed out that the first 
part of the Canadian proposal (reconsideration of 
the item of $500,000) appeared to he superfluous, 
since the vote had hecn taken on a first reacling 
and was subject to revision. 

The Committee rejected the Polish proposal Uwt 
the opinion of the Si.rth Committce slzould be sought 
on thc question wlzetlzer thc Belgian rcsolulion was 
or was not constitutional, by twenty-two votcs to 
twelve, witlz ninc abstcntions. 

The Committce rejected the Panama proposal that 
a sub-committee of the Fifth Committee should be 
established to consider the legal aspect of the matter, 
by nineteen votes to eight, with twelve abstentions. 

A vote by roll-call was taken on the Canadian 
proposal, which read as follows : " The Committee 
decicles to reopen consicleration of item (viii) of 
chapter I, section 21. This entitles the Committee 
to adopt any resolution it may wish ". 

The result of tlze vote was as follows : 
In favour: Argentina, Australia, Bolivia, Brazil, 

Canada, Chile, China, Colomhia, Costa Bica, 
Denmark, El Salvador, Greece, Liheria, Luxem
bourg, Mexico, Netherlands, ::'~ew Zealand, 
Norway, Philippines, Sweden, Union of South 
Africa, United Kingdom, United States of 
America. 

Against: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Czechoslovakia, Egypt, Iraq, Lehanon, Poland, 
Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Repuhlic, Union of Soviet Socialist Repuhlics, 
Yugoslavia. 

Abstained: Belgium, Cuha, Ethiopia, France, 
Guatemala, Hai'ti, India, Pakistan, Panama, 
Turkey. 

The Committee adopted the Canadian proposal 
by twenty-thrce votes to eleven, with ten abstentions. 

The meeting rosr at 1.03 p.m. 

SEVENTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held ai Lakc Success, New lTork, on Fridau, 
24 Octobcr 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Clzairman : .T n<>tice Sir Fazl Au ( India). 

39. Budget estimates for the financial 
year 1948 (documents AJC.5/ 178, 
A/318, A/336, A/396, A/397, 
A/398, AJC.5j 153, AJC.Sj 155, A/ 
C.5j 157, AJC.5/ 165) 

The Committee considered section 18. 

M. DE LEON (Panama) accepte en principe la 
proposition de la Pologne. Toutefois, la Sixieme 
Commission a un lourd travail a accomplir et il 
serait donc plus opportun de nommer une sous
commission chargee d'etudier la question et de 
faire rapport dans Ies quarante-huit heures. 

M. MAYER (France) fait remarquer que la 
premiere partie de la proposition clu Canada 
(nouvel examen du poste de 500.000 dollars) 
semble superflue, puisque la Commission a vote 
en premiere Ieeture et que son vote est sujet a 
rev1~10n. 

La Commission rejette, par vingi-deu.r uoi.r contre 
dou::e, et neuf abstentions, la proposition du repre
scntani de la Pologne tendant a demander l' avis 
dc la Sirieme Commission sur le point de savoir 
si la resolution presentee par la Belgique est, ou 
n'est pas, conforme aux regles. 

La Commission rejette, par di:r-neuf voi.r contre 
Imit, et dou::e abstentions, la proposition dr Ia 
delCgation dzz Panama tendant a creer une sous
commission de la Cinquieme Commission chargee 
d' etudier l' aspect iuridique de la question. 

On vote par appel nominal sur Ja propositimt 
du Canada, qui est ainsi cow;ue : « La Commission 
decidc d'examiner de nouveau le postc (viii) de 
l'articlr I, du chapitre 21. Cette decision lui permet 
d'adopter telle resolution qu'elle pourra desirrr )'. 

Les resultats du vote sont les suivants : 
Volent pour: Argentine, Australie, Bolivie, 

Bresil, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, Costa Rica, 
Danemark, Etats-Unis d' Amerique, Grece, Liheria, 
Luxembourg, Mexique, N orvege, N ouvelle-Zelande, 
Pays-Bas, Repuhlique des Philippines, Royaume
Uni, Salvador, Suede, Union Sud-Africaine. 

Votent contre : Arabie Saoudite, Republique 
socialiste sovietique de Bielorussie, Egypte, Irak, 
Lihan, Pologne, Syrie, Tchecoslovaquie, Repu
blique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des 
Repuhliques socialistes sovietiques, Yougoslavie. 

S' abstiennent : Belgique, Cuba, Ethiopie, France, 
Guatemala, Hai'ti, Inde, Pakbtan, Panama, 
Turquie. 

La Commission adopte, par vingt-trois voi.r 
contre onze et dix abstentions, la proposition du 
Canada. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 03. 

SOIXANTE-SEIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, 1\Tew-York, 
le vendrcdi :?4 octobre 1.947, 11 15 lzeurr~. 

Presidenl: Sir Fazl Au (Inde). 

39. Previsions de depenses pour l'exer
cice financier 1948 ( documents 
AJC. 5j178, A/318, A/336 A/396, 
A/397, A/398, AjC.5/ 153, AJC.5j 
155, AfC.5j 157, AjC.5j 165. 

La Commission examine le chapitre 18. 

234 




